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Negative counseling army failure to follow instructions

Army failure to follow instructions. Army counseling for failure to follow instructions. Army negative counseling examples failure to report. Army counseling examples failure to follow instructions.

Failure to Report - Violation of UCM]J Article 86 SUMMARY OF COUNSELING Specialist Smith, At 0600, on 14 April 13, you failed to be at your appointed place of duty, our morning formation in front of Bldg 11. At 0900, you called me and stated that you overslept and would be in as soon as possible. You arrived at 1010. Specialist Smith, you have
had numerous verbal counselings and 5 written counselings on violation of Article 86 of the UCM] in the past 11 months. You are demonstrating a serious pattern of misconduct. If you had been my Soldier, you wouldn't still be in the Army. I recommended you for immediate discharge to the First Segeant but he wants to give you one more chance.
However, he stated that if you are late for duty one more time, he will accept my recommendation. As emphasized in previous counselings, accountability and responsibility are indispensable traits of a Soldier! There is no exception to this requirement and no room for interpretation. I am formally informing you that, as of now, you will report to each
formation at least 15 minutes prior to its scheduled time. If, for some reason, you cannot make these formations on time, you will explain to me and me only, the reason and clear it 24 hours beforehand. Reporting for duty on time is one of the most fundamental requirements of being a Soldier. If you cannot report for duty on time, I have serious
reservations as to whether you are capable of military service. In my opinion, a Soldier without the self-discipline OR enough respect for authority to show up on time is not a useful Soldier and may even be a detriment to the safety of his unit. If you are late one more time while you are my responsibility, I will make it my priority to make sure you are
not allowed to reenlist. This counseling statement has been furnished to you, not as a punitive measure under the provisions of article 15, UCM], but as an administrative measure to stress that continued behavior of the same or a similar nature may result in initiation of action separating you from the U.S. Army under the provisions of Chapter (5) (8)
(11) (13) (14), AR 635-200. Such action may result in either an Honorable Discharge, General Discharge, or an Other Than Honorable (OTH) Discharge. If you receive a General or an OTH Discharge, this could result in the possible loss of some or all Veterans Benefits and substantial prejudice in obtaining civilian employment. In addition, if you have
contributed money to the Montgomery G.I. Bill and you are released from active duty with a less than Honorable Discharge, you will not be eligible to receive money for educational purposes and any money already contributed for educational purposes is nonrefundable and may be forfeited. PLAN OF ACTION Due to your inability to be at the
appointed place of duty at the appointed time, the following corrective action will be taken: Starting now, 13 May 13, until I say otherwise, you will report for daily morning formation at 0545 in the uniform of the day. During this period, your actions will be evaluated and failure to show, as directed, to future formations, will result in UCM] action in
accordance with Article 86. In addition, I will make every effort to ensure you are barred from reenlistment. SESSION CLOSING SPC Smith will report to every formation 15 minutes ahead of time. This is not to be considered to be 15 minutes early. It is SPC Smith's actual reporting time. I will be present at every formation and if you are not present

at the required time, I will take immediate administrative action. SPC Smith is aware of the consequences of any future failures to report as ordered. Individual counseled: I agree / disagree with the information above Individual counseled remarks: Signature of Individual Counseled: Date: LEADER RESPONSIBILITIES
I will ensure that our leadership is aware of this counseling and will provide guidance and assistance if requested. Signature of Counselor: Date: ASSESSMENT OF THE PLAN OF ACTION SPC Smith was only 10 minutes early to formation on one occasion and did not have a valid excuse. I did submit additional counseling
but our current leadership did not want to accept it. However it is on file and will be resubmitted in the event of any future failures. I still have reservations as to SPC Smith's suitability for military service and continue to evaluate his performance. Counselor: Individual Counseled: Date: You are being counseled

for failing to follow instructions by avoiding proper quarterly counseling and refusing to speak on the phone with your Squad Leader.

Key Points SGT (Name), on (Date) you failed to follow instructions to set up an appointment for quarterly counseling. You failed to take action and instead argued with me, insisting that counselings are a waste of time. I have made several attempts to schedule a date and time to conduct quarterly counseling, but at all times have been met with
resistance. Failing to follow instructions, no matter who delivers them or how trivial you may consider them to be, is a serious offense and will not be tolerated. Your actions and example have a negative effect on unit morale and discipline and threaten our team's cohesiveness and strength. Failing to follow instructions is the same as disobeying a
lawful order. Failure to follow orders is a Violation of Article 92 (failure to obey order or regulation) of the UCM]. This documentation will serve as evidence of your failure to follow instructions. Plan of Action As a result of this behavior and in an effort to correct your performance, you will conduct the following corrective training. Present an Essay.
You will provide an original 1,000 word essay entitled "The importance of counseling in the U.S. Army" with emphasis on how it applies to unit effectiveness and efficiency. Your essay is due to me no later than (Date and Time). It will be checked for proper grammar, spelling, and content. Failure to turn in an acceptable essay will result in having to
reaccomplish the essay. This essay is meant to teach you the importance of counseling and mentoring Soldiers. As an NCO, you are expected to mentor Soldiers under you. You have a responsibility to care for and lead Soldiers. These Soldiers need good leadership and you will need to be a good example of that leadership. You will present and read
this essay to our squad during the next Virtual Battle Assembly. Any attempts of disrespect or incompetence will result in another negative counseling statement. Leader's Responsibilities Conduct standard negative counseling Ensure Soldier understands the requirement Review Soldier's product for completeness prior to formal presentation to squad
Writing properly formatted, detailed counseling statements for misconduct or unsatisfactory performance is an important skill for all noncommissioned officers to master. It is a record of a subordinate Soldier's misconduct or unsatisfactory performance that can later be used for UCM] and/or Administrative Separations. A poorly written counseling
statement slows down the UCM] process and, in some cases, can prevent a Soldier from being held responsible for his actions. When writing a counseling statement, remember that the individual reviewing it has little or no knowledge of the unit or the situation and is relying on the counseling statement for information to help determine the best
course of action with the problem Soldier. Therefore, you should write the counseling statement as if a total stranger would be reading it. Be as specific as possible and use the Five Ws (and one H) as a guide for providing enough detail. Who was involved? What happened? Where did it take place? When did it take place? Why did it happen? How did
it happen? A detailed counseling statement will include, at a minimum, the following information: (1) date and time of the incident, (2) location of the incident, (3) rank and name of all people involved, and (4) a detailed description of the incident. 1. DATE AND TIME: It is important that the counseling statement accurately states both the date and
time of the incident. Use standard formats such as 0630 hours, 1945 hours, 14 Jan 18, 13 October 2017, etc, when writing the date and time.

HURT FEELINGS REFORT
i i o B KorT, bk PO - D00 B el it iy W TR,
DATA REQUIRED B'Y THE PRIVACY ALT OF 1574
AUTHORTT, TG 100, Depanrennsl Reguiseera b0 USC 3211, Seonary ol o Avry iind .0, 00T (35
PRENCIFAL PURPMISE: 7o BSSAT MO I S00 P P fl Bl B0 1D Tk b il B b O R.0AC0A T P it S Ol [0
WD deruien: bre] #Aira sy
ROLIEINE USES For pabordnate wader devilopmaed WO P TT- 1G2 . Leswdery 4 witerry Shasde] s Bl e an e ey

DSCL G - DeCigrigrr 8 vohundiey Bt gkl disdion e raiy friad i DA Fom 7o LA S e of Wil 14 Wil Coorrlsr
o
FART I - ADMINISTRATIVE DATA
o, WP RN Lasd B L BN AT L RO M OO AR = DETE OF FERCHT
i ORCANTATION | i, I, WL O Tl PORAOA FILING N3 T THE FOAM

FART Il = INCIDENT REPORT

A, (ATE TERLAGS T RE wlT B BME OF mul TR 55 L R DLATION OF ST mDDiNT | e Cl DN REE R SR ATH T T3 i

[ MAAIEOF IE A M AR R/OMAE W HURT oA ST R T T | G ORGRTL TN [ G revt s I Shave]

FLENGS

E. MU FI'I'_-":{':!'.' all that opiy)

| NS T B el e OF LA T LU 3 RO N O 3B Tol i {RanAN DN 0T UG DMLGE
Diger Dwgar D e Owes Oun O wirss
B B vOu g a4 “RlLr Roul PLARL T bk Bt AT I A TALMILSE LN Pouine
vy Owg O wogneg Owts Duo O wrss
F. EEASON FOR FLIMG THIS REPORT ot all phee o)
| i Sk il The drewy restsh | e Py pood e Poves betre 8 e gneough
(FEFT 7. Witp lil g e iy Pt Moy b i et i ey BaC BETY
[LTHE BT FESL T - T ot F Y 1-¢".'.|"-\.|\-'1'I'\.| 'lJ'.'..I."!'-g-'.I:JE,n!!'iI'
| s ey wat ok Thak | 3o ok 2 hevo Soernecrat Mg thedd 3 pov kel
| il Sy Edy Thid w13 ol al J-'!hr_..t S I PSR

3. MARRATIVE [Tl w1 i pour oo gy wondh bow yer lneing wene bt |

If you are unable to get the specific date and time, provide a reasonable estimation, such as "in the early morning hours of ", "in the middle of February", etc. 2. LOCATION: Include both the general area of the offense, i.e. Fort Hood, Killeen, Austin, and the specific location, if known, for example, Patriot Inn, East Gate, Bldg 52004, etc. If the
exact location is not known, provide as much information as possible, i.e. "near Austin", "on the outskirts of Baghdad", etc. 3. RANK AND NAME: Clearly identify the people involved in the incident. Do not use vague descriptions such as "an NCO" or "my battle buddy". Use both rank and full names of the people involved, i.e. First Sergeant John
Wayne, Private Jessica Alba, etc. Only leave out this information if identities are unknown and cannot be obtained despite a reasonable effort. Always remember to identify yourself with rank and full name. 4. DETAILED DESCRIPTION: Provide a detailed but straight-forward description that clearly states what happened, how it happened, and why it
happened. Write it chronologically, from start to finish, using normal language. Refrain from using technical or obscure lingo not easily understood by people outside your MOS. Also, refrain from quoting from the Manual for Courts-Martial.

It is more important to explain that "PFC Sullivan struck PFC Doe in the face with a closed fist" than it is to say that he violated Article 128 of the UCM]. EXAMPLES Failure to Report: On 14 June 2018, you failed to report to PT formation at 0630 hours outside Building 52004 on Fort Hood. I had to send SPC NotAsLazee to your room to get you. When
he knocked on your door, you opened the door wearing nothing but your boxer shorts. You told him that you forgot to set your alarm last night and that your room mate did not wake you up. This is the second time you missed formation this week and it will not be tolerated anymore. I am recommending UCM] action at this time. Disobeying an Officer:
You are being counseled about the incident on 15 April 2018 at Building 52004. CPT Jack A. Sparrow instructed you to clean up the conference room and move all of the MRE boxes to the supply room by 1700. At 1730 the MRE boxes were still in the conference room. When I looked for you, I found you playing cards with PVT CardShark in the day
room. This behavior in unacceptable and will not be tolerated. Assaulting an NCO: Today, 15 April 2018, you assaulted SGT Floyd Patterson at the Battalion motor pool on Fort Hood. SGT Patterson asked you to conduct PMCS on the vehicle, to which you replied "Why dont you make me" and then you pushed SGT Patterson against the door of a
vehicle.
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You willfully and intentionally assaulted a noncommissioned officer of the U.S. Army and this conduct will not be tolerated. Disobeying an NCO: On 15 April 2018, on Fort Hood, SGT Ronald McDonald told you to conduct a police call around the Battalion motor pool before 1300 hours.
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When SGT McDonald returned from chow at 1400, he noticed there was trash still all over the motor pool. SGT McDonald walked over to you in the smoking area and noticed you were playing with your phone.

When he asked why you had not conducted a police call, you replied that it had slipped your mind. This is totally unacceptable. Dereliction of Duty: Today, 15 April 2018, during the monthly battery weapons cleaning at Building 52004, Fort Hood, you failed to keep accountability of your weapon. Around 1130 hours you went to go use the latrine
before going to the DFAC and left your M4 in one of the stalls. Your weapon was later discovered by SSG John Q. Doe who notified the First Sergeant. After a serial number comparison the weapon was identified as an M4 issued to you. If your weapon had fallen into the wrong hands, your neglectful actions could have resulted in the permanent loss of
the weapon or worse. This kind of gross neglect will not be tolerated. Verbal Disrespect toward an NCO: At the 4-5 AMD Motor Pool, on 15 April 2018, your Platoon Sergeant, SFC John Wayne, told you to clean up all the cigarette butts around the smoking area. You replied, "Why don't you do it yourself and stop bothering me". Your combative
attitude is totally unacceptable and will not be tolerated. Physical Disrespect toward an NCO: At the 4-5 AMD Motor Pool, on 15 April 2018, your platoon sergeant SFC John Wayne told you to clean up all the cigarette butts around the smoking area. During the conversation you were standing with your arms crossed and constantly rolled you eyes.
This kind of disrespect is totally unacceptable and will not be tolerated. Sleeping on Guard Duty: On 15 April 2018, at COP Carver, Iraq, you were ordered to stand watch at guard tower number 1 between 0900 and 2100. As the SOG for the day, I went to check on you at 1100 hours. When I entered the tower I noticed you had taken off your gear and
were sleeping on the floor. Your careless behavior and disregard for our safey put all Soldiers on the COP in danger. These actions will not be tolerated. False Official Statement: Yesterday, 15 April 2018, at COP Carver, Iraq, you reported to 1SG Steve Austin that your squad was green on sensitive items. Later that day, 1SG Austin received a call
from the BIAP LNO who said that PFC Jones from your squad left his PVS-14 with him yesterday as he was going on EML. When I confronted you with the issue, you admitted that you had not performed the sensitive items check.

You lied to a Senior Non-Commissioned Officer. This behavior will not be tolerated. Making a Threat: Yesterday, 15 April 2018, you made a threat to SGT Ronald McDonald. While at the 4-5 AMD Motor Pool, Fort Hood, you were given an order by SGT McDonald to report to him after lunch for corrective training. In response, you said "I am sick of this
bullshit. You better be watching your back the next time we deploy".
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Threats are taken very seriously and will not be tolerated in this unit. MAGIC COUNSELING STATEMENT Make it a habit to always include the Magic Counseling verbiage in all negative counseling statements. It will make it easier for the command to separate a problem soldier. I am counseling you for the conduct noted above. If this conduct
continues, action may be initiated to separate you from the Army under AR 635-200, Chapters 5, 9, 13, or 14. If you are involuntarily separated, you could receive an Honorable discharge, a General, under honorable conditions, discharge, or an Under Other Than Honorable conditions discharge If you receive a General discharge, you will be
disqualified from reenlisting in the service for some period of time and you will be ineligible for some benefits including the Montgomery G.I. bill. If you receive an Under Other Than Honorable conditions discharge, you will be ineligible for reenlistment and for most benefits including payment for accrued leave, transportation of dependents and
household goods to home, transitional benefits and the Montgomery G.I. Bill. You may also face difficulty in obtaining civilian employment, as employers have a low regard for the General and Under Other Than Honorable conditions discharges.
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Although there are agencies to which you may apply to have the character of your discharge changed, it is unlikely that any such applications will be successful.



